
Notification of NOI – Ecological Restoration Order 
 
April 26, 2018 
 
To: josephine.wixon@state.ma.us 
  
From: Vineyard Land Surveying & Engineering, Inc.  
 P.O. Box 421 
 West Tisbury, MA 02575 
 info@VLSE.net 
 (508) 693-3774 
 
Project Location: 
 71 Tisbury Lane West, West Tisbury 
 
Anticipated date of submission:  

May 10, 2018  
 
Project Description: 

The proposed project involves the removal of invasive plant species and downed trees within a 
bordering vegetated wetland and riverfront area. Paths will be cut around the perimeter of the 
property to gain access to the areas for management and also provide a buffer from adjacent 
invasive vegetation and prevent re-establishment within the managed area.  The purpose of the 
project is to restore the native vegetation community and historic habitat of the property. 

 
Reviewing  Authority: 

West Tisbury Conservation Commission 
1059 State Road, P.O. Box 278 
West Tisbury, MA 02575 

(508) 696-6404 
Hours: Mon-Fri  8:30 – 4:30  

 
Examining documents: 

Copies of the NOI may be examined at the West Tisbury Town Hall – Conservation Commission 
office or by contacting the applicant’s representative, Vineyard Land Surveying & Engineering, 
Inc. at the above address  

 
Hearing Date/Time: 

The public hearing for this project will be posted in a local newspaper at least 5 days prior to the 
hearing. The Conservation Commission meeting agendas will also be posted on the Town 
website http://www.westtisbury-ma.gov/Boards/conserv-comm.html 
 
The expected hearing date is May 22, 2018 
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